Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Martinez, Mia (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2016 2:03 PM

Subject: 06.23.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcec: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); 'career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
'ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu'; 'civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘johnny.pantoja@sws.edu'; 'jonderdonk@alamo.edu;
'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’; '"Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; 'NVC-
CaTScenter@alamo.edu'; 'pac-jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’;
‘ralexelder@yahoo.com'; ‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’;
‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’; 'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’;
‘veronicad@sahcc.org'’; 'vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet.

If you become aware of anyone who would be interested in working at our company, please refer them to our website
at http://jobs.coxmediagroup.com/

Individuals submitting resumes in response to job openings are not considered applications for employment until they
have submitted their resume through the Cox Media Career’s website and have been invited to complete and have
completed an official company on-line application. The company does not undertake any obligation to consider any
resume submitted.

We look forward to working with you and thank you in advance for your help. Please do not hesitate to contact us with
any questions.

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Mia Martinez
Cox Talent Acquisition
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Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

asr”
From: Martinez, Mia (CE|-Atlanta)
Sent: Thursday, June 30, 2016 12:08 PM
Subject: 06.30.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx
Bec: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; ‘bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; 'careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CiMartinez@schreiner.edu'; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’; jonderdonk@alamo.edu’;
'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’; 'Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu'; 'NVC-
CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; 'pac-jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’;
'ralexelder@yahoo.com’; ‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’;
‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’; ‘sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’;
‘veronicad@sahcc.org'; 'vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

Cox Media Group is an Equal Opportunity Employer actively seeking to recruit, hire and promote qualified applicants.

We wish to advise your organization that we are currently recruiting for the positions contained within the attached
spreadsheet. '

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

SRt mie == |
From; Martinez, Mia (CEI-Atlanta)
Sent: Monday, July 11, 2016 5:30 PM
Subject: 07.11.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx
Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; ‘careerservices@utsa.edu';
'ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; 'civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
johnny.pantoja@sws.edu'; jonderdonk@alamo.edu’;
'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’; '"Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu'; 'NVC-
CaTScenter@alamo.edu'; ‘pac-jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’;
'ralexelder@yahoo.com’; 'ramos@yahoo.com’; ‘rflores314@alamo.edu’;
‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’; 'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’;
'veronicad@sahcc.org’; 'vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

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
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powered by

AMERICA’S
JOB exc ange’

Cox Corporate Services, Inc.

Job Report

Job Summary

Job Title Senior Sales Assistant

Company Name Cox Corporate Services, Inc.
Company Job ID 168710
Location San Antonio, TX
AJE Ref. .Number 575463725
Post Date July 6, 2016
End Date July 30,2016
Job URL

e;;sic ;)isplyed on Post Date . URL
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Jul 6, 2016
AJE Veterans Exchange Jul 6, 2016
AJE Disability Exchange Jul 6, 2016

Job Sent To Dite Sent URL,
Indeed Jul 6, 2016 http: in m
Nexxt Jul 6, 2016 hittps://www.nexxt.com/

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



powered by

AMERICA’S
JOB exchange

The following sections are required by the OFCCP

OIFICEON FROFEAL CONTRATT
COMRUNCE paOCaLSE

US. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Posting to State Workforce Website

This job is posted for veterans' priority referral.

State Posted In Date Posted $ State Reference Number
' Texas Jul 7, 2016 2931918
Distribution to the Diversity Partner Network
Job Sent To Date Sent | URL
Job Opportunities for Disabled American . : v i
Veterans (JOFDAY) Jul 6, 2016 | /i 180224-senior-sales-ass:
Disabled Person Jul 6, 2016

Distribution to Career One Stop Center Representatives/LVER/DVOPS

Workforce Solutions Alamo Career Center - 7008 Marbach Road, San Antonio, TX 78227

| Emails Sent To | Date Sent f Email* Csv#
jose.sanchez@tve.texas.gov ‘ Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV
paul.rivera@tvc.state.tx.us Jul 7,2016 ’ View Email View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo Pleasanton - 1411 Bendsdale Rd, Pleasanton, TX 78204
Emiails Sent o thate Soat { Frniit csye
della.lopez@tve.texas.gov Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo Walzem - 4615 Walzem Road, San Antonio, TX 78218
Fnails Sent To | Date Sent Frnail* Csy*
cynthia,varnadoe@tve.texas.gov ‘ Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo East Houston - 4535 East Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220
Frmails Sent 1o { Daie Bent Finail® ‘ CSVE
adrain king@tve.state.tx.us i Jul 7, 2016 View Email | View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo Kerrville - 1700 Sidney Baker, Kerrville, TX 78028
Limails Sent To Date Senl Emtail* | Ccsv*
Jjose.sanchez@tve.texas.gov Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
gdieringer@wsalamo.org Jul 7, 2016 View Email View g;Sv
srogers@wsalamo.org Jul 7,2016 View Email View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



powered by

AMERBICA’S
JOB exchange

Distribution to Career One Stop Center Representatives/LYER/DVOPS

Workforce Solutions Alamo - Boerne - 1415 E Blanco, Boerne, TX 78006

Eruails Sent Tu Dite Sent Ll ® i CSV*

stacie.gregory@netxworks.org Jul 12, 2016 View Lmail i View CSV
WorkforceSolutions Alamo - Hillcrest - 1499 Hillcrest Drive, San Antonio, TX 78228

Lmiails Hont To Date Sent Email* Ccsve
ray.curiel@tve.texas.gov Jul 7,2016 View Emai ! MSY
richard.guerrero@tvc.state.tx.us Jul 7, 2016 iew Emai | View CSV

Workforce Solutions Alamo - South Flores - 6723 South Flores St, San Antonio, TX 78228

Emails Sent Te Date Sent ’ Entail* C8\e
gregory.pyrek@tve.texas.gov Jul 7, 2016 } View Email View CSV
della.lopez@tvc.texas.gov Jul7,2016 | View Bmail iew
msaldana@wsalamo.org Jul7,2016 View Email ! View CS

San Antonio Career Center - 202 S. CM Allen Parkway #3, San Antonio, TX 78220

Emails Sent To Date Sent Email* s+
Jjessica.buerger@ruralcapital.net Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
mark.renninger@tvc.texas.gov Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV

San Antonio Job and Career Resources - 2538 Castroville Road, San Antonio, TX 78237

Eunils Sent To | Date Sent { Email*® ' csy*

david.gonzalez@tve.state.tx.us ‘ . Jul7, 20l6 1 Vi ai ! View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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AMERICA’S
JOB eXchange’

YERD

Organizations may appear under multiple categories if they serve more than one demographic group.

LN

YETERMIS |
I BTN L
TAY
v‘-IA o S
American G.I. Forum Veterans Center - 611 N Flores Street, San Antonio, TX 78205
Emails Sent To | Date Senl Emnil* sy
nvopweb@agif-nvop.org f Jul7,2016 { View Email | View CSV
giforum@agif-nvop.org | Jul7, 2016 View Email | View CSY
‘Wounded Warrior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr., #105, San Antonio, TX 78249
Emails Sent To Dute Scit Email* Csv*
mbarnes@woundedwarriorproject.org | Jul7,2016 i View Email { View CSV
Joint Base San Antonio-Sam Houston ACAP Center - 2484 STANLEY RD, San Antonio , TX 78234
Emails Sent To ; Date Sent Enail* CSy*
barbara,j.echols.ctr@mail.mil : Jul7,2016 View Bmail | View CSV
Texas Vets Commission - 4535 E. Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220
Emails Sent To z Pt Sent Email* { Csv#
patrick.driscoll@tve.texas.gov E Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV
Veteran Employment Center - TX - TX
Ermails Sent To ' Pate Sent Email* Csv#
norma.gutierrez.ctr@mail. mil | Jul7, 2016 View Email View CSV
Hero 2 Hired Texas - TX
Fanails Sent To Y Dtz Sent Email* CSV*
| tremain.l.denton.ctr@mail.mil | Jul 7, 2016 View Emai View CSV
willie.a.glaster.ctr@mail.mil | Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV
Hire Heroes USA - TX
Emaily Sent To 3 Diate Set Email™ (4%
Italbot@hireherosusa.org Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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ME A’S
}I‘IB exc capgg‘

DISABILITY:

Emails Sent To Dot Senl ! Email* ‘ csy*
| apulido@sailstx.org ; Jul7,2016 ! ViewBmell | View CSV
i TEXAS DIV FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES - 12000 NETWORK BLVD, San Antonio, TX 78249
r Emails Sent To § Date Sent J Email* Csv*
‘ mary.cuellar@dars.state.tx.us Jul 7, 2016 ! View Email View CSV
AUSTIN RECOVERY - 8402 CROSS PARK DR, Austin, TX
Emails Sent 'To ; Date Sent § Email* csv*
mmorales@austinrecovery.org Jul7, 2016 } View Email View CSV
American Council for the Blind - PO Box 5251, Beaumont, TX 77704
Emails Sent To i Pyt Bont l Frait® CSV*
semien@sbcglobal.net Jul7, 2016 | View Lmail View CSV i
San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind - 2305 Rosevelt Avenue, San Antonio, TX 78210 |
Emails Sent To Diate Sent i Tmait* CSv* t
panla@salighthouse,org ' Jl7,2006 | ViewEmil | ViewCSV |
Hire Heroes USA - TX |
Emails Sent To Date Senl E Email* i Csv+
ltalbot@hireherosusa.org 07,2006 | ViewFmail ViewCSV |

DIVERSITY

Wounded Wartior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr., #105, San Antonio, TX 78249

} ~Lmails Seat To Jisle Heni , Pl ' sy
| mbames@woundedwarriorproject.org i Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV.
‘ AVANCE SAN ANTONIO - 1103 S SAN JACINTO ST, San Antonio , TX 78207
Emails Sent To [ Date Sent j Email* Csv
gschapa@avancesa.org i Jul7, 2016 ' View Email View CSV.
CASEY FAMILY PROGRAM - 816 CAMERON ST, San Antonio, TX 78212
Emails Sent Te { Date Sent i Email* csvr
gurdiales@casey.org 1 Jul7, 2016 View Email View CSY

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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.lonewc ange’

DIVERSITY & %

JOB FINDERS - 1777 NE LOOP 410, San Antonio , TX 78217

Emails Sent To | Date Sent Email* ; Csv#
olivia.sturgess@)jobfindersllc.com . Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES - 3401 FREDERICKSBURG RD, San Antonio, TX 78201
Emails Sent To ; Date Sent Email ¢ CSv*
bbalencia@goodwillsa.org i Jul 7,2016 1 View Email View CSVY.
YWCA SEED PROGRAM - 503 CASTROVILLE RD, San Antonio, TX 78237
Emails Sent To Date Sem | Email* Csv#* |
Iperezywca@stic.net { Jul 7, 2016 ! View Email i Vigw CSV i
North Texas Job Corps - 1701 N Church St, McKinney, TX
Emails Sent To Dage Hent I Email* Csy*
| taylor.loretta@jobcorps.org | Jul 7, 2016 : View Email View CSV

s -
i A

BAPTIST UNIVERSITY OF THE AMERICAS - 8019 S Pan Am Expressway, San Antonio , TX 78224

Fuiails Seat To Date Sent -~ : Fmail? CRVY
darryl.crooms@bua.edu i Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV
HALLMARK COLLEGE - 10401 IH 10 W, San Antonio , TX 78230
Fowils Seat To ’ Iaany Sean Lot (R
; djeffreys@hallmarkcollege.edu ; Jul 7, 2016 View Enail View (SV
ST PHILLIPS COLLEGE - 1801 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR, San Antonio , TX 78203
Emails Sent To i Date Sent ; Bail* Csye
| ycrooms@alamo.edu : Jul7,2016 l View Email View CSV
ST MARY'S UNIVERSITY - 1 CAMINO SANTA MARIA, San Antonio, TX 78201
Fmails Sent To Date Sem Eniail® CsvH
carecr@stmarytx.cdu | Jul7, 2016 [ View Enail View CSV
TRINITY UNIVERSITY - 715 STADIUM DR, San Antonio , TX 78212
Emails Sent To Dute Sceat Eawil* CSv*
careerservices@trinity.edu Jul 7, 2016 View Email View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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JOB exchange’

¢ : . a i - ‘ k)

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS - 1845 E NORTHGATE DR, Irving , TX

Emails Sent To Date Sent Email* ‘ CSv*
| carcer@udallas.edu Jul7,2016 ViewBmail | View CSV
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - 6900 N LOOP 1604 W, San Antonio, TX 78249
Emails Sent To i Bt Neal Email* CSv*
alyssa.richard@utsa.edu | Jul7,2016 View Email » View CSV
University of the Incarnate Word - 4301 BROADWAY, San Antonio, TX 78201
Emmails Sent To ‘ Date Sont Email* Ccsy*
careors@uiwtx.edu | WI7,2006 | ViewEmal | ViewCSV
WAYLAND BAPTIST UNIVERSITY/SAN ANTONIO - 11550 N IH 35, San Antonio , TX 78233
Emails Sent To :‘ DatcSent | Email* csv
- jtodd@wbu.cdu n7,2006  ViewEmal | ViewCSV
OUR LADY OF THE LAKE UNIV/COMMUNICATIONS - 411 SW 24TH ST, San Antonio, TX 78201
Emails Sent To Dite Sent | Lpail® | Csv#
| hrteam@ollusa.edu Jul7, 2016 | View Hmai View CSV
TRINITY UNIV/DEPT OF MASS COMMUNICATIONS - 1 TRINITY PLACE-MASS COMMUNICATIONS, San
Antonio , TX 78212
Fmails Sent To Date Sent Email* C8ye 5
jhenderd@trinity.edu ' | Wl7,2006 | View Email View CSV
ITT TECHNICAL INSTITUTE - 5700 NORTHWEST PKWY, San Antonio, TX 78249
Ewails Scot To ‘ Lhafe Sent ‘i Ermnail? CSv*
khernandez@itt-tech.edu ‘ Jul 7, 2016 \ View Emai | View CSV
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS-EL PASO - 500 W UNIVERSITY DR, El Paso, TX
Emails Sent To [2ate Sont Email® Csv*
careers@utep.edu Jul 7, 2016 View Email ! View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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AMERICA’S
JOBe ange‘

RELIGION

CHRISTIAN HOPE RESOURCE CTR - 321 N GENERAL MCMULLEN, San Antonio , TX 78237
Emails Sent To Dao Sl | Email* sy

davidhr@drydoctor,com Jul7,2016 Yiew Email View CSV

BEXAR AREA AGENCY ON AGING - 8700 TESORO DR, San Antonio , TX 78217
Fmads Seul Te | Date Sent Lmail® j sy

Pul@uacogoon Wl7,2006 | Viewbmail | ViewCSy

YOCATIONAL REFIABILITATIO)N

TX Division for Rehabilitation Services - San Antonio, TX 78228

{ Emuils Sent Te i Date Sent Email® csv#
mary.saenz@twe.state.tx.us } Jul7,2016 View Email View CSV ‘ I
Hire Heroes USA - TX
| Emails Sent To f‘ Dote Sent | Email* csv+
| Italbot@hireherosusa.org Jul 7, 2016 . View Email View CSY ;

Total Clicks ! 7 {

r Total Applies [ 15 ‘ !

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



Per:x, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 10.43 AM

Subject: 11.10.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Programxlsx

Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'annette. wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; ‘careerservices@trinity.edu’; ‘careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'ClMartinez@schreiner.edu’; 'civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
'DHinojosa@wonded warriorproject.org’; johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
'jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; ‘margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; 'NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’,
‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’; ‘veronicad@sahcc.org’;
"vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

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

Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition
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Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)
Sent; Friday, November 18, 2016 11:59 AM
To: ‘aserrate@beonair.com’; ‘athena.jackson@fmuniv.edu’; Barlow, Amy (CMG-Jacksonville);

'bonnerd@cookman.edu’; ‘Brooke.hammon@unf.edu’; ‘careercenter@rollins.edu’;
‘cdiaz@valenciacollege.edu’; DiRoma, Lisa (CMG-Tampa); ‘jffurlong@flagler.edu’;
‘kmaharaj@miami.edu’; 'Icanalejo@hccfl.edu’; ‘mcolvenbach@UT.edu’;
‘Nartimez@fgcu.edu'; 'Pipitone.rosaria@spcollege.edu’; 'sbain@fmuniv.edu’;
‘webot@fmuniv.edu'

Subject: 11.17.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program
Attachments; Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx
Bec: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; ‘bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu'; ‘careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; ‘johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
‘Mmadrigal@halimarkcollege.edu'; ‘NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu'; 'pac-
jobs@alamo.edu'; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; 'sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’; 'veronicad@sahcc.org’;
‘vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

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
any questions. ’

Thank you for your assistance.
Sincerely,

Tammy Perry
Cox Talent Acquisition



parsod|  owojuyues|  sexs L olpey ouojuy ues o  UGRGLIISIQ qOrJ04 421D ogstot Isiuondaday,

pasod|  owouy :um_, sexai o1pey oluCiUY UeS OIND UonauIssq .m._nomumm AN GNN.SJ WL a1y uo|

powsod| owowvues  sexar Oipey OluoLUY UES DIAD| UonduIsaq qor Joj w_m_._...% 8EGSTOT| 3ANI3X3 JUN0DY .%ms._ u,mﬁmwa_\

paisod|  oowyues|  sexsy oIpey OluJUY Ues SN | . ) | 8L19T9T| Ma1) Juang

paisad|  omowuyues|  sexay ojpey ooajuy ues S| ov8zIoT | Mo w83

m - imwwm,omw ooIuy m,mlﬁ sex9] olpey oIuoIuY ues SIND| w.nNmSﬁ,w Lowmﬂmi sajes (eusig
| smemssuisod Ao, e puerg| it bay| aju bay
C9TLTTT

weJtS0.14 yoseaunQ - bay uadp



Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Monday, November 28, 2016 3:16 PM

Subject: 11.24.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'annette wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); 'career@stmarytx.edu’; 'careers@tlu.edu’;
'careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu'; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; ‘ClMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; 'johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu'; 'NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; ‘ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
'ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘'sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’; 'veronicad@sahcc.org’;
'vjimenez@wsalamo.org'

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

Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2016 12:57 PM

Subject: 12.01.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bec: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
'careers@uiwtx.edu'; ‘careerservices@trinity.edu’; ‘careerservices@utsa.edu’;
'ccdt@ollusa.edu’; ‘ClMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
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
‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com';
‘sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu'; 'veronicad@sahcc.org’;
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
JoBe change’

Cox Corporate Services, Inc.
Job Report

Job Summary

A
‘ JobTitle | Digital Sales Manager

[ Company Name Cox Corporate Services, Inc.

| Company JobID | (615218

Location | San Antonio, TX
AJE Ref. Number | 576566830
Post Date '

End Date | February 4, 2017

!
l
October 28, 2016 . ) I
l
|

Website Displayed on I Post Date URL

| America's Job Exchange (AJE) Oct 28, 2016
| !
|
AJE Veterans Exchange Oct 28, 2016 f
AJE Disability Exchange Oct 28, 2016

URT,

{ {
! Job Sent To Date Sent

Indeed Oct 28,2016 http://www.indeed.com
| Nexxt ‘ 0ct28,2016 | https://www.ne

Prepared for Cox Cotporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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The following sections are required by the OFCCP
P Y

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Posting to State Workforce Websile

This job is posted for veterans’ priority referral,

State Posted In

;
Texas | 0ot29,2016 ] 2962693

Date Posted * State Reference Number !

Distribution to the Diversity Partner Network
, Ml

Job Sent To | Date Sent URL
Job Opportunities for Disabled American | ‘ < ; : -
| Veterans (JOFDAY) | Oct 28, 2016 com/jobs/9270 -sales-
| Disabled Person Oct 28,2016 1/ i i -digital-sales-
Diversity Working ! Oct 28,2016 //diversi kin;

{

Distribution to Career One Stop Center Representatives/LVER/DVOPS

Workforce Solutions Alamo Career Center - 7008 Marbach Road, San Antonio, TX 78227

i Emails Sent To I Date Sent 2 Firpuii* ‘ Caye
: jose.sanchez@tve.texas.gov | Oct 30,2016 View Email ! View SV
| paul.rivera@tvc.state.tx.us Oct 30,2016 i View Email z View CSV. ,
Workforce Solutions Alamo Pleasanton - 1411 Bendsdale Rd, Pleasanton, TX 78204
Emails Semt To Date Sent Fmait* o418, E
della.lopez@tve.texas.gov Oct 30, 2016 View Limail | View C8Y %
Workforce Solutions Alamo Walzem - 4615 Walzem Road, San Antonio, TX 78218
¢ Fmails Sent To | Date Sent Fmail* £sye ‘
" charles.boarman@tve.texas.gov - Oct 30,2016 View Email 1 Vigw C5Y ‘;
% cynthia.vamadoe@tve.texas.gov - Oct 30,2016 j View Email View U8Y
E janice.maupin-anderson@t;c.texas.gov 7 Oct 30,2016 v View Email , Wiew C8Y
laurie.pimentel-johnson@tvc.texas.gov Oct 30,2016 % View Email 1 View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo East Houston - 4535 East Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220
Eamails Sent To Date Sent : Email® I (G
mark.renninger@tvc.texas.gov Oct 30,2016 View Email E View CSV
victor.barnes@tve.texas.gov Oct 30,2016 i View Email View CSV
jose.sanchez@tvc.texas.gov Z Oct 30,2016 1 View Email View CSV
adrain king@tve.state.tx.us | 0ct30,2016 | View Email View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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JOB exc hange’

Distribution fo Career One Stop Center Representatives/LYER/DYOPS
Workforce Solutions Alamo East Houston - 4535 East Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220

Tnils Sent o Dite Senl i Frmil ‘ Csye 1
wilma. martinez@serjobssa.org 0ct30,2006 |  ViewEwail | ViewCSV |
patrick.driscoll@tvc.texas.gov Oct 30, 2016 ‘ View Email i View CSV

Workforce Solutions Alamo Kerrville - 1700 Sidney Baker, Kerrville, TX 78028

Emails Sent To Date Sent j Email* i CSy* 5
jose.sanchez@tvc.texas.goy Oct 30, 2016 l View Email | View CSV ;
gdieringer@wsalamo.org Oct 30, 2016 i View Email ! View'CS V. ’
srogers@wsalamo,org Oct 30, 2016 ‘ View Email ‘ View CSV ,

| rplummer@wsalamo.org Oct 30, 2016 ! View Email f View CSY 3

; Workforce Solutions Alamo - Boerne - 1415 E Blanco, Boerne, TX 78006

f Emails Sent To Dte Sent | Vit csve

' stacie.gregory@netxworks.org Oct 30, 2016 Viow Email View CSV
WorkforceSolutions Alamo - Hillcrest - 1499 Hillcrest Drive, San Antonio, TX 78228

Emails Sent To i Date Sent | Fmail* Csve
charles.benson@tvc.texas.gov Oct 30, 2616 | View Email View CSY
smercadel@wsalamo.org Oct 30, 2016 I Vicyy‘ Email I View CSV
todd.arend@tve.texas.gov ' Oct 30, 2016 ‘ View Email View CSV

| ray.curiel@tvc.texas.gov N Oct 30, 2016 * View Email Vigw CSV

richard.guerrero@tvc.state.tx.us Oct 30, 2016 ' View Email | View CSV |

Workforce Solutions Alamo - South Flores - 6723 South Flores St, San Antonio, TX 78228

Fanails Sont To DateSent | Famail* csve

E gregory.pyrek@tve.texas.gov Oct 7370,‘27(7)716 g Yiew Email View CSV

‘ della.lopez@tvc.texas.gov ! Oct 30, 2016 ) Yiew Emnil View CSV

| msaldana@wsalamo.org | 0ut30,2006 | View Uil View CSV

San Antonio Career Center - 202 S. CM Allen Patkway #3, San Antonio, TX 78220

| Emails Sent To ; Date Sent i Eaiil” 3 csy?
jessica.buerger@ruralcapital.net f Oct 30, 2016 7 ’ V View Email View CSV
mark.renningcr@tvc.|oxas.gov : Oct 30, 2016 | View Email View CSV

San Antonio Job and Career Resources - 2538 Castroville Road, San Antonio, TX 78237

Emails Sent T Date Set i Erpail* CSy's

david.gonzalez@tve.state.tx.us ’ Oct 30, 2016 - View Enmail View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



Distribution to Community

Outre

ach Organizations

powered by

AMERICA’S
JOB exXcl ‘ ange’
8 SURERE

. nvopweb@agif-nvop.org
| giforum@agif-nvop.org

{
|
!
{
|

Organizations may appear under multiple categories if they serve more than one demographic group.

American G.I. Forum Veterans Center - 611 N Flores Street, San Antonio, TX 78205

Erails Saar'lo

Frails SentTo |

mbarnes@woundedwarriorproject.org

Joint Base San Antonio-Sam Houston ACAP Center - 2484 STANLEY RD, San Antonio , TX 78234

Emails Sent To

barbara.j.echols.ctr@mail.mil

Date Sent

Oct 30, 2016

Qct 30, 2016

Date Sent

Oct 30, 2016

Dite Sant

Oct 30, 2016

5

P

Wounded Warrior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr., #105, San Antonio, TX 78249
|

Texas Vets Commission - 4535 E. Houston St,, San Antonio, TX 78220
i

Emails Sent To

patrick.driscoll@tve.texas.gov

Emails Sent To

norma.gutierrez.ctr@mail. mil

Date Seat

Oct 30, 2016

Veteran Employment Center -TX-TX

Dalc Sent

Dec 11, 2016

Hire Heroes USA - TX

Emails Sent To

Italbot@hireherosusa.org

DISABILITY.

Emails Sent To ‘

apulido@sailstx.org '

Daie Sent

Dec 11, 2016

Date Sent

l

l

Email*

Oct 30, 2016 g View Ennil

~ SAN ANTONIO INDEPENDENT LIVING SVC - 1028 S ALAMO, San Antonio , TX 78210

H
i

Email® C8VE
View Fmail } View (SV
View Email i View CSV

Finail* t CSV*
View Emai ! View CSV

Enwil® CEV#* i
View Email Vizw C8V

Lol ® U5y
View Email View ¢SV

Email* CSv~
View Frail View CSV

[

Fruilt i Ry

View Email i View U5V
i >

CSy*

View CSV

TEXAS DIV FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES - 12000 NETW ORK BLVD, San Antonio, TX 78249

Emails Sent To [

Date Sent

mary.cuellar@dars.state.tx.us ‘ ‘ i Oct 30, 2016

|
|

Email”

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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i

csve

View CSV
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DISABILITY

AUSTIN RECOVBRY - 8402 CROSS PARK DR, Austin, TX y v
i Emails Sent To J Date Sent Email* CSv* l
| mmorales@austinrecovery.org ] Dec 11, 2016 i View Enjail 7 View §,§7 Vv |
: ‘American Council for the Blind - PO Box 5251, Beaumont, TX 77704
i Limails Sent To Dite Seni il * sy
' semien@sbeglobalnet 0ct30,2006 | View Email ViewCsy |
San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind - 2305 Rosevelt Avenue, San Antonio, TX 78210 |
Ewnils Sent To Date Seat Einail* GV i
1
| paula@salighthouse.org Oct 30, 2016 View Fmail View CSV f
| Hire Heroes USA - TX :
i Fails Sent To Diate Sent Email* { CRve 1
| Italbot@hireherosusa.org Dec 11, 2016 ViewBmail | ViewCSV ;

DIVERSITY

Wounded Warrior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr., #105, San Antonio, TX 78249

| Ermails Seat To % Date Sent { Enail” C8V* ;
; i : | : :

J mbames@woundedwarriorproject.org i Oct 30, 2016 E View Email View CSY

| AVANCE SAN ANTONIO - 1103 § SAN JACINTO ST, San Antonio , TX 78207

l Entils Sent To ' rate Sun ‘ Finail® CSV*

gschapa@avancesa.org Oct 30, 2016 ; View Email R {/_\le_;_\[ )

‘ CASEY FAMILY PROGRAM - 816 CAMERON ST, San Antonio, TX 78212 f

{ Frowils Seni T ; Lot et L Emajl* CHY*

, Y = = W - i ol i i - =

| gurdiales@casey.org i Oct 30,2016 | View Email View CSV.

A JOB FINDERS - 1777 NE LOOP 410, San Antonio , TX 78217

= Emails Sent To E Date Sent l Email* : CSV*

e i !

! olivia.sturgess@jobfinderslic.com i Oct 30, 2016 | View Email View €SV
GOODWILL INDUSTRIES - 3401 FREDERICKSBURG RD, San Antonio, TX 78201

! Emails Sent To ‘ Date Sont i Fanil® CSV*

| bbalencia@goodwillsa.org ; Oct 30, 2016 a View Email ‘l View CSV

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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1 Emails Sent To

g taylor.loretta@jobcorps.org

Emails Sent To

| darryl.crooms@bua.cdu

North Texas Job Corps - 1701 N Church St, McKinney, TX

Date Sent -~ l

l Dec 11, 2016

Date Seat

Oct 30, 2016 |

Email*

Enail®

View Email

HALLMARK COLLEGE - 10401 IH 10 W, San Antonio , TX 78230

| Emails Sent To

| djeffreys@hallmarkcollege.edu

ST PHILLIPS COLLEGE - 1801 MARTIN LUTHER KING DR, San Antonio , TX 78203

Date Sent

Oct 30, 2016

Fmail*

View Email

Email*

View Fmail

Fauail®

View Email

Fonail®

View Email

Email*

View Email

Email*

View Email

Enail*

View Fmail

BAPTIST UNIVERSITY OF THE AMERICAS - 8019 S Pan Am Expressway, San Antonio , TX 78224

Emails Sent To Date Sent
yerooms@alamo.edu Oct 30, i016 |
ST MARY'S UNIVERSITY - 1| CAMINO SANTA MARIA, San Antonio, TX 78201
Frails Sent To ! Pati Sent ; l
career@stmarytx.cdu | 0ct30,2016
TRINITY UNIVERSITY - 715 STADIUM DR, San Antonio , TX 78212
Emails Sent To Date Sent
careerservices@trinity.edu Oct 30,2016
UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS - 1845 E NORTHGATE DR, Irving , TX
Emails Sent To Date Sent
career@udallas.edu Dec 11, 2016
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - 6900 N LOOP 1604 W, San Antonio, TX 78249
5 Emails Sent To Date Sent l
' alyssa.richard@utsa.edu o Oct 30, 2016
University of the Incarnate Word - 4301 BROADWAY, San Antonio, TX 78201
Emails Sent To ; Date Sent '
careers@uiwtx.edu Oct 30,2016 4

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018

JOB exchange
 ; f‘ \ v

Csv#

Vicew CSV

gV

View CSV

csy*

View CSY

Ccsv=

View CSV

CSv*

View CSV

Csv?

View CSY

Csve

View CSY
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| jtodd@wbu.cdu

hrteam@ollusa.edu

Emails Sent To

Emails Sent To

l Date Sent

[ Oct 30,2016

, Date Sent

J Oct 30, 2016

Email*

View Email

Email*

View Email

|

OUR LADY OF THE LAKE UNIV/COMMUNICATIONS - 411 SW 24TH ST, San Antonio, TX 78201

|
|

.4 A

View CSY.

8y {

View CSY.

TRINITY UNIV/DEPT OF MASS COMMUNICATIONS - 1 TRINITY PLACE-MASS COMMUNICATIONS, San

. jhenderd@rinity.edu

carcers@utep.cdu

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS-EL PASO - 500 W UNIVERSITY DR, El Paso, TX

Iimails Sent To

Emails Seat To

RELIGION

| davidhr@drydoctor.com

“"éf h &

mail@aacog.com

Lwils Sent To

Emails Sent To

BEXAR AREA AGENCY ON AGING

- 8700 TESORO DR, San Antonio , TX 78217

Antonio , TX 78212

Date 5ent

Oct 30, 2016

Dote Sent

Dec 11,2016

Drgje Sent

Oct 30, 2016

; Pt Som
; Oct 30,2016

l

‘,

|

[GRETIES

View Bonil

Fooil®

View Email

csv=

View CSV

Lomail®

View Emai

Frogil*

View Email

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, [nc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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CHRISTIAN HOPE RESOURCE CTR - 321 N GENERAL MCMULLEN, San Antonio , TX 78237

Csye

View CSV

C3V*
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VOCATIONAL RERIABILITATIO)N

TX Division for Rehabilitation Services - San Antonio, TX 78228

| Emails Sent To Dite Sent i Email* Csy#*

mary.saenz@twe.state.tx.us Oct 30, 2016 ; Yiew Bmail | View CSV
Hire Heroes USA - TX

' Emails Sent To Date Sent Email* CSv*

| Italbot@hireherosusa.org Dec 11,2016 { Vi ai View CSV

Results
l Total Clicks | 43
| Total Applies | 1

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



Perry, Tammy (CEI-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, November 10, 2016 10:43 AM

Subject: 11.10.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx

Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu'; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; 'careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
'DHinojosa@wonded warriorproject.org’; ‘johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
'‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; 'NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
Jjobs@alamo.edu’; ‘PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘sanantoniomediaalliance @gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu'; ‘veronicad@sahcc.org';
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
Sent: Friday, November 18, 2016 11:59 AM
To: ‘aserrate@beonair.com’; ‘athena,jackson@fmuniv.edu’; Barlow, Amy (CMG-Jacksonville);

'bonnerd@cookman.edu’; ‘Brooke.hammon@unf.edu'; ‘careercenter@rollins.edu’;
‘cdiaz@valenciacollege.edu’; DiRoma, Lisa (CMG-Tampa); 'jfurlong@flagler.edu’;
‘kmaharaj@miami.edu’; ‘lcanalejo@hccfl.edu’; ‘mcolvenbach@UT.edu’;
‘Nartimez@fgcu.edu'; 'Pipitone.rosaria@spcollege.edu’; ‘shain@fmuniv.edu’;

‘webot@fmuniv.edu'
Subject: 11.17.16 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program
Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xlsx
Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); 'annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; 'bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); 'career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; jjohnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
'‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; ‘NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu'; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; ‘ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
'ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; 'sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com?’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu’; 'veronicad@sahcc.org';
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

From: Perry, Tammy (CEIl-Atlanta)

Sent; Monday, November 28, 2016 3:16 PM

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
‘careers@uiwtx.edu'; 'careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; 'civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
‘dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; ‘johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
'jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; ‘margaret.halsema@teexmail tamu.edu’;
'Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; ‘NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; ‘PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
'ramos@yahoo.com’; ‘rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; 'svieyra@stmarytx.edu'; ‘veronicad@sahcc.org’;
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
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Perﬂ, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

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
'careers@uiwtx.edu'; ‘careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; 'ClMartinez@schreiner.edu’; ‘civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
'dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; 'johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; ‘margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’;
'Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu'; ‘NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; 'pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
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

]
Job Title | Integrated Mecdia Account Executive

Company Nime Cox Corporate Services, Inc.
Company Job ID | 1615538
Location | San Antonio, TX
AJE Rel. Number : 576608799
PostDate | November2, 2016
End Date | March 1, 2017
Job URL

Postings on the America's Job Exchange (AJE) Network

Website Displayed on I Post Date

? URL.
i | lu
i icasjobexch b-detail/l '
America's Job Exchange (AJE) Nov2,2016 | e - =
} ve-San-, nio-TX-.
AJE Veterans Exchange Nov 2, 2016 1 -
AJE Disability Exchange Nov 2, 2016 g

Distribution to the Recruitment Media Partner Network

i Job Seat To Date Sent URT.
| Indeed | Novz,2016 | bttp:/fwww.indeed.com
| Nexxt Nov2,2016 | https//wwwnexxt.com/

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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The following sections are required by the OFCCP

U S DEPARTMENT OF LABOR

Posting to State Workforce Website

This job is posted for veterans' priority referral.
); ! ly

6507610

I State Posted In ' Date Posted % State Reference Number
i i
i

Texas ‘ Nov 2,2016 i

Distribution to the Diversity Partner Network

Job Sent To Date Sent l
Job Opportunities for Disabled American

Veterans (JOFDAV) Biew 2, 2040 l
Disabled Person Nov 2, 2016
Diversity Working " Nov 2, 2016

Workforce Solutions Alamo Career Center - 7008 Marbacﬁ Road, San Antonio, TX 78227

Ermails Sent To Date Sent ‘ Email* : csy# I
jose.sanchez@tvc.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 , View Email { View C5Y |
paul.rivera@tvc.state.tx,us Nov 3,2016 , View Email ] View CSV ‘

Workforce Solutions Alamo Pleasanton - 1411 Bendsdale Rd, Pleasanton, TX 78204

Erails Sent To Date Sent i Cmail* 1 CSsv* 1

della.lopez@tve.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 l View Email { View (SV 3
Workforce Solutions Alamo Walzem - 4615 Walzem Road, San Antonio, TX 78218

Emails Sent To Date Sent l Email? i sy |
charles.boannan@tvc.texe;s.gov Nov 3,2016 j View Email f Y_n«w_CiY i
cynthia.varnadoc@tvc.texas.gov Nov 3,2016 View Email l View CSV ‘
janice.maupin-anderson@tvc.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 View ~_E_r_n_all i View CSV 1

; laurie.pimentel-johnson@tve.texas.gov { Nov 3, 2016 View Email 3 View CSV {
Workforce Solutions Alamo East Houston - 4535 East Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220

Emails Sent To Dute Sent Email” Ccsv# :

mark.renninger@tve.texas.gov 7 Nov 3,2016 ‘ View Email View CSY |
1 victor.bames@tvc.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 $ View Email View CSY ‘
! jose.sanchez@tvc.texas.gov i Nov 3, 2016 ! Vicw Email View CSV

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

Enuils Sent To Duie Sent Email* i CSy* :
| adrain king@tvo.state.tx.us ‘ Nov3,2006 |  Viow Emal View CSV j
| wilme.martinez@serjobssa.org | Nov3,2006 |  ViewEmail ViewCSV |
| patrick.driscoll@tve.texas.gov | Nov3,2006 | ViewEmail | ViewCSV |
, Workforce Solutions Alamo Kerrville - 1700 Sidney Baker, Kerrville, TX 78028
‘ Euails Sent To (, DueSent | Envail? 5 csv* ,
: jose.sanchez@tvc.texas.gov I Nov 3, 2016 Yiew Email View CSV
gdieringer@wsalamo.org E Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSV
srogers@wsalamo.org l Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSV
rplummer@wsalamo.org 1 Nov 3, 2016 i View Email View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo - Boerne - 1415 E Blanco, Boerne, TX 78006
» Emails Sent To | Date Sent Lmail® csve
: stacle.gregory@netxworks.org Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSY
WorkforceSolutions Alamo - Hillcrest - 1499 Hillerest Drive, San Antonio, TX 78228
Emails Sent To i Date Sent Limuil CSv*
| charles.benson@tve.texas.gov l Nov 3, 2016 Vicw Email View CSV
smercadel@wsalamo.org ’ Nov 3, 2016 View Email l View CSV.
todd.arend@tvc.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 Yiew Email View CSV
ray.curiel@tve.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 Vi;a»;v é;x\gil View CSV
. richard.guerrero@tvc.state.tx.us Nov 3, 2016 View Email i View CSV
Workforce Solutions Alamo - South Flores - 6723 South Flores St, San Antonio, TX 78228
Faaails Sent To | Date: Sent ‘ Fmail* ‘é Ccsv*
gregory.pyrek@tve.texas.gov ’ Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSV
della.lopez@tve.texas.gov ‘ Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSV
msaldana@wsalamo.org 5 Nov 3, 2016 l Yiew Email View CSY
San Antonio Career Centet - 202 S, CM Allen Parkway #3, San Antonio, TX 78220
Fmails Sent To l Date Sent [ Email* CEV
% jessica.buerger@ruralcapital.net a \ Nov 3, é016 l View Email View CSV .
; mark.renninger@tvc.texas.gov { Nov 3, 2016 View Email View CSV |
San Antonio Job and Career Resources - 2538 Castroville Road, San Antonio, TX 78237
f Lanails Sent To i Date Sent ‘ Email* UEY
[ david.gonzalez@tve.state.tx.us ‘ Nov 3, 2016 View Email | Yiew CSY

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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jzation, - under multiple c ies if they serve more than one demographic group.
Organizations may appear und ltiple categories if they serve more 1) demograph !

YETERAS
LIoINAM D
American G.I. Forum Veterans Center - 611 N Flores Street, San Antonio, TX 78205 '
Emails Sent To ’ Date Sent I Email® i RV ‘
i ? i :
nvopweb@agif-nvop.org | Nov 3,2016 | View Email | View CSV
giforum@agif-nvop.org ‘ Nov 3, 2016 Vicw Emai ‘ View CSV
Wounded Warrior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr,, #105, San Antonio, TX 78249
Fmaila Sent To I Dot Sent Email® ‘ CSv* l
? mbarnes@woundedwarriorproject.org ! Nov 3, 2016 ! View Email x View CSV.
Joint Base San Antonio-Sam Houston ACAP Center - 2484 STANLEY RD, San Antonio , TX 78234
| Finails Sent To Date Sent Ewmail* ’ USv= |
Z barbara.j.echols.ctr@mail.mil Nov 3, 2016 View Emai ' View CSV
Texas Vets Commission - 4535 E. Houston St., San Antonio, TX 78220
Emails Sent To Dide Sent { Loail* ; (60478
i {
patrick.driscoll@tve.texas.gov Nov 3, 2016 | View Limail | View CSV
Veteran Employment Center - TX - TX |
Fauails Seat To Date Sent | Pl : Csy=
norma.gutierrez.ctr@mail.mil Nov 3, 2016 ; View Email ‘; View CSY
Hero 2 Hired Texas - TX
Fmails Sent To Date Seat ‘ Bmail* Csv*
tremain.l.denton.ctr@mail.mil Nov 3, 2016 i View Email r View CSV
willie.a.glaster.ctr@mail.mil Nov 3, 2016 ’ View Email View CSV
Hire Heroes USA - TX :
Emails Sent 'To Date Sent ] Fmail* | csv*
[ ! |
Italbot@hireherosusa.org Nov3,2016 | View Email | View CSV.

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018
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Fmails Senl To

apulido@sailstx.org

TEXAS DIV FOR REHABILITATION SERVICES - 12000 NETWORK BLVD, San Antonio, TX 78249

Emails Sent To

mary.cuellar@dars.state.tx.us

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

‘ Dite Sent
|

Nov 3, 2016

SAN ANTONIO INDEPENDENT LIVING SVC - 1028 S ALAMO, San Antonio , TX 78210

Email* I

View Email

Finail®

View Email

AUSTIN RECOVERY - 8402 CROSS PARK DR, Austin, TX

Beouils Sent fo

mmorales@austinrecovery.org

| Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

Fanit®

View Fmail

American Council for the Blind - PO Box 5251, Beaumont, TX 77704

FEnmails Sent To

semien@sbcglobal.net

{ Date Sent
i

. Nov3,2016

Email*

View Email

San Antonio Lighthouse for the Blind - 2305 Rosevelt Avenue, San Antonio, TX 7BZIQ

Emails Sent To

| paula@salighthouse.org

| Fmails Sent To

| ltalbot@hircherosusa.org

DIVERSITY

’ Emails Sent To

f —

| mbamnes@woundedwarriorproject.org

| Emails Sent To

gschapa@avancesa.org

CASEY FAMILY PROGRAM - 816 CAMERON ST, San Antonio, TX 78212

Emails Sent To

gurdiales@casey.org

~ Wounded Warrior Project - 12672 Silicon Dr.,

i Pate Sent
Nov 3, 2016
Hire Heroes USA - TX

Dates Sany

Nov 3, 2016

AVANCE SAN ANTONIO - 1103 8§ SAN JACINTO ST, San

105, San Antonio, TX 78249
1 I 3ake Seni ’ Email*
! i —
Nov3,2016 |  ViewEmail
Antonio , TX 78207
Dats Sent ‘ Email*

Nov 3, 2016

i Prate Seat

} Nov 3,2016

Fuynl®

View b]nil]l ‘ {

Fmait®

i
! View Emuil

i Email*

View Email

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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View C8V
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{

i bbalencia@goodwillsa.org

|

{

|

DIVERSITY

Fmails Sent To

| olivia.sturgess@jobfinderslic.com

JOB FINDERS - 1777 NE LOOP 410, San Antonio , TX 78217

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

Email*

Yiew Email *

GOODWILL INDUSTRIES - 3401 FREDERICKSBURG RD, San Antonio, TX 78201

: taylor.loretta@jobcorps.org

darryl.crooms@bua.edu

Emails Sent To

t
|
i

I

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

Email* i

View Email

North Texas Job Corps - 1701 N Church St, McKinney, TX

Emails Sent To

Emails Sent To

|

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

Date Sent :

Nov3,2016 |

Email* !

BAPTIST UNIVERSITY OF THE AMERICAS - 8019 § Pan Am Expressway, San Antonio , TX 78224

View Email

HALLMARK COLLEGE - 10401 IH 10 W, San Antonio , TX 78230

Frrwails Sent To

djeffreys@hallmarkcollege.edu

ST PHILLIPS COLLEGE - 1801 MARTIN LU

ycrooms@alamo.edu

Fanils Sent To

Dato Sewt

Nov 3, 2016

Dafe: Seat

Nov 3, 2016

Fmail*

View Emai

THER KING DR, San Antonio , TX 78203

Email |
|
View il |

ST MARY'S UNIVERSITY - | CAMINO SANTA MARIA, San Antonio, TX 78201

career@stmarytx.edu

| careerservices@trinity.edu

carcer@udallas.edu

[mails Sent To

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

i |
Email*
!
|

View Email

TRINITY UNIVERSITY - 715 STADIUM DR, San Antonio , TX 78212

Emails Sent To

Date Sent

Nov 3, 2016

Enail”

View Email

UNIVERSITY OF DALLAS - 1845 E NORTHGATE DR, Irving , TX

Emails Scne o

|
|
{

Unte Seat

Nov 3, 2016

Emui!*

View Email |

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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View CSV.
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View €SV
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View CSV
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('Sy* i
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UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS - 6900 N LOOP 1604 W, San Antonio, TX 78249

Emails Sent To Date Sent l Email* i CSy* !
| l ¢
alyssa.richard@utsa.cdu Nov 3,2016 l Yiew Email ! View CSY |
University of the Incarnate Word - 4301 BROADWAY, San Antonio, TX 78201 :
. Emails Sent To Date Send ‘ Email* Ccsv* !
cmers@ulwlx.cdl; Nov 3, 2016 ? Mm&Emaﬂ ylﬂLCSX A
WAYLAND BAPTIST UNIVERSITY/SAN ANTONIO - 11550 N IH 35, San Antonio , TX 78233
Emails Sent To t Date Sent Email* Cyye
jtodd@wbu.edu ”N:;v 3,727(;i6 ’ V V;ew Emai View CSV
' OUR LADY OF THE LAKE UNIV/COMMUNICATIONS - 411 SW 24TH ST, San Antonio, TX 78201
Fmails Sent To Date Sent i Ennail” CSvx
| brteam@ollusa.edu Nov 3; 2016 i View Email View CSV
TRINITY UNIV/DEPT OF MASS COMMUNICATIONS - 1 TRINITY PLACE-MASS COMMUNICATIONS, San
Antonio , TX 78212 ‘
{ Emails Sent To Date Sent Ennil* | CSy*
| jhender4@irinity.edu Nov 3,2016 View Email ' View CSV
UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS-EL PASO - 500 W UNIVERSITY DR, El Paso, TX
I Emails Sent To Date Seat Fnail* cSv*
i carcors@utep.edu Nov 3,2016 o View CSV

RELIGION

CHRISTIAN HOPE RESOURCE CTR - 321 N GENERAL MCMULLEN, San Antonio, T

X 78237

View Email |

| |
i Emails Sent To Date Sent ' Email* ‘ csy# f

= - — - B | ‘
| davidhr@drydoctor.com Nov3,2006 |  ViewBwmil | ViewCSV |

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange

03/30/2018
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BEXAR AREA AGENCY ON AGING - 8700 TESORO DR, San Antomo X 78217

Emails Sent To l Date Sent ! Email* ‘ csvr
| Nov3,2016 | ViewEmall |  ViewCSV

| mail@aacog.com

YOUATIONAL $EFABILITATIO))

TX Division for Rehabilitation Services - San Antonio, TX 78228

| Emails Sent To 1 Pute Sent { Fomil* % Csv*

| mary.saenz@twe.state.tx.us ‘ Nov 3, 2016 ‘ View Email ! View CSV.
Hire Heroes USA - TX

i Emails Sent To } Date Sent ' Enail* | CavH

! Italbot@hircherosusa.org { Nov 3, 2016 | View Email | View C'SV

Results

} Total Clicks | 10

{ Total Applies { 0

Prepared for Cox Corporate Services, Inc. by America's Job Exchange
03/30/2018



Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEIl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, March 02, 2017 4:26 PM

Subject: 03.02.17 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Outreach Program

Attachments: Open Req - Outreach Program.xisx

Bcc: Adams, Dd (CMG-Austin); ‘annette.wilson@tamusa.tamus.edu’; ‘bennett.grey@utsa.edu’;

Busse, Julie (CMG-San Antonio); ‘career@stmarytx.edu’; ‘careers@tlu.edu’;
‘careers@uiwtx.edu’; ‘careerservices@trinity.edu’; 'careerservices@utsa.edu’;
‘ccdt@ollusa.edu’; ‘CIMartinez@schreiner.edu’; 'civicandcareer@stmarytx.edu’;
'dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu’; ]
'‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; ‘NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; ‘PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
‘ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; ‘sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com’;
'sdavis35@alamo.edu’; ‘svieyra@stmarytx.edu’; ‘veronicad@sahcc.org’;
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



Open Req - Outreach Program

03.02.17 S
~ Reqmtle | Req# | | mand |state| city |PostingSthtus

Account Executive 174041 | Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonio Radio Texas |San Antonio |Posted

Account Executive i 174049 |Click for Job Description |CMG San AntonioRadio  |Texas |San Antonlo |Posted

Account Executive 174051 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radio Texas |San Antonlo  |Posted

Event Crew 170972 | Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonio Radio Texas [San Antonlo  |Posted

Event Crew o 172195 | click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radio Texas |San Antonlo |Posted

EventCrew 172335 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radio Texas |San Antonio  [Posted

Event Crew 172490 | Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radio Texas |San Antonlo  |Posted

Event Crew 173424 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radlo  [Texas _[San Antonio |Posted

EventCrew 173429 |Click for Job Description |CMG San AntonloRadio  [Texas  |San Antonlo | Posted




Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

From: Perry, Tammy (CEl-Atlanta)

Sent: Thursday, March 09, 2017 5:22 PM

Subject: 03.09.17 - CMG San Antonio Radio - Qutreach Program

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
‘dhinojosa@woundedwarriorproject.org’; johnny.pantoja@sws.edu’;
‘jonderdonk@alamo.edu’; 'margaret.halsema@teexmail.tamu.edu';
'‘Mmadrigal@hallmarkcollege.edu’; 'NVC-CaTScenter@alamo.edu’; ‘pac-
jobs@alamo.edu’; 'PKWilson@schreiner.edu’; 'ralexelder@yahoo.com’;
'ramos@yahoo.com’; 'rflores314@alamo.edu’; 'sanantoniomediaalliance@gmail.com';
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

03.09.17 e

Regq Title | Req# ! Brand State City l;’t::i:sg
Ao Breaiive —|17041 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonio Radio [Texas |San Antorlo _[Posted
Account Executive 174049 | Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonio Radio [Texas |San Antonlo Posted
Account Executive ~[174051 | Click for Job Description [CMG San Antonlo Radio |Texas [San Antonio Posted
Event Crew 172195 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radlo |Texas San Antonlo  |Posted
Event Crew o " [173% |Click for Job Description |OMG San Antonlo Radio |Texas _|San Antonlo _ |Posted
Event Crew 172490 |Click for Job Description [CMG San Antonio Radio [Texas  |San Antonio |Posted
Event Crew 173424 |Click for Job Description |CMG San Antonlo Radio Texas  |San Antonio _ |Posted




